AGENDA
CITY OF FALLON - CITY COUNCIL
55 West Williams Avenue
Fallon, Nevada
April 4,2023 - 9:00 a.m.

The Honorable City Council will meet in a regularly scheduled meeting on April 4, 2023 at 9:00
a.m. in the City Council Chambers, 55 West Williams Avenue, Fallon, Nevada.

Items on the agenda may be taken out of order. The Council may combine two or more agenda
items for consideration. The Council may remove an item from the agenda or delay discussion
relating to an item on the agenda at any time. Unless otherwise allowed by the City Council, public
comments by an individual will be limited to three minutes.

1.

2.

9.

Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag.
Certification of Compliance with Posting Requirements.

Public Comments: General in nature, not relative to any agenda items.

No action may be taken on a matter raised under this item until the matter has been
specifically included on an agenda as an item upon which action will be taken. (For
discussion only) |

Consideration and possible approval of Council Meeting Minutes for March 13, 2023. (For
possible action)

Approval of Warrants: (For poessible action)

A) Accounts Payable
B) Payroll
C) Customer Deposit

Possible adoption of Resolution No. 23-05: A resolution establishing the mobile vendor
license fee. (For possible action)

Public hearing for Bill No. 793: An ordinance providing for the annexation of 0.54 acres,
more or less, located at 575 Babb Place, owned by HSKS LLC, and contiguous to the
corporate limits of the City of Fallon, Nevada, and for other matters properly related thereto.
(For discussion only)

Consideration and possible adoption of Bill No. 793 as Ordinance No. 775: An ordinance
providing for the annexation of 0.54 acres, more or less, located at 575 Babb Place, owned by
HSKS LLC, and contiguous to the corporate limits of the City of Fallon, Nevada, and for
other matters properly related thereto. (For possible action)

Fallon Police Department Monthly Report for February 2023. (For discussion only)

10. Public Comments (For discussion only)

Page I of 2



11. Council and Staff Reports (For discussion only)

12. Executive Session (closed):
Discuss Litigation Matters (For discussion only) (NRS 241 et.seq.)
Negotiations with Operating Engineers Local Union No. 3 (For discussion only)
Negotiations with Fallon Peace Officers Association (For discussion only)

This agenda has been posted on or before 9:00 a.m. on March 30, 2023 at City Hall, District Court
Building, Churchill County Office Complex, Churchill County Public Library and posted to the
City’s website (https:/fallonnevada.gov) and the State of Nevada public notice website
(https://notice.nv.gov/). Members of the public may request the supporting material for this
meeting by contacting Elsie M. Lee, Deputy City Clerk, City Clerk’s Office, City Hall, 55 West
Williams Avenue, Fallon, Nevada, 775-423-5104. The supporting material for this meeting is also
available to the public on the City’s website (https:/fallonnevada.gov) and the State of Nevada
public notice website (https:/notice.nv.gov/).

Ly o

Elsie M. Le/

NOTICE TO PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES: Reasonable effort will be made to assist and
accommodate physically handicapped persons desiring to attend the meeting. Please call the City
Clerk's Office at 775-423-5104 in advance so that arrangements may be conveniently made.

Page 2 of 2



April 4, 2023

Agenda Item 4

Consideration and possible approval of
Council Meeting Minutes for March 13, 2023.
(For possible action)




MINUTES
CITY OF FALLON
55 West Williams Ave
Fallon, Nevada
March 13, 2023

The Honorable City Council met in a special meeting on the above date in the Council
Chambers, 55 West Williams Avenue, Fallon, Nevada.

Present:

Mayor Ken Tedford

Councilwoman Kelly Frost ‘
Councilwoman Karla Kent ¢
Councilman Paul Harmon AT
Chief of Staff Bob Erickson A
Deputy City Attorney Trent deBraga . -
Public Works Director Brian Byrd & N,
City Clerk-Treasurer Sean Richardson ™. ‘
Deputy City Clerk Elsie Le€ -
Deputy City Clerk Michael O’Nenll

Captain Ron Wenger .
Captain John Riley \ T
City Engineer Derek Zimney _
Director of ;l‘gur_ism Jane Moon | . L

The meeting ‘\BVa's\ called td order by Maydl}_ Ken Tedford at 9:00 a.m.
Ma'yorc,Kena .Sliedford\Led the’Pledge\oﬁAlfégiance.

‘ Mayor Ken Tedford mqulred if the agenda had been posted in compliance with NRS
requlrements
~ N \‘\ .
City Clerk-Treasurer Sean Richardson advised that the agenda was posted in
compliance with the NRS requirements.

Public Comments

Mayor Ken Tedford inquired if there were any public comments. He noted that
comments are to be general in nature, not relative to any agenda items. No action may be taken
on a matter raised under this item until the matter has been specifically included on an agenda
as an item upon which action will be taken.

No comments were noted.

Consideration and possible confirmation of Ronald Wenger as Chief of Police.
Mayor Tedford stated that he would like to offer Ron’s name, as my appointment, to the

Council for confirmation as Chief of Police. I would like to read some background on Ron.
March 13, 2023 Fallon City Council Meeting 1



Ron was born and raised the son of a United States Air Force Chief Master Sergeant Don
Wenger and Emma. The family moved several times; to include Sault Sainte Marie Michigan,
Orlando Florida, Sacramento California, and Ron’s hometown, Merced California. Ron has
three siblings, Annette Lindquist of Texas, Bryan Wenger of California, and Janice Goodman
of Missouri. On January 1, 1980, Ron enlisted in the United States Coast Guard. After
finishing tech school, Ron was stationed at Loran Station Fallon Nevada at the end of Soda
Lake Road. Many of you remember this station, it was out here for years. In mid-1983 Ron
was accepted into the Fallon Police Reserve Program, working many hours to earn a level one
reserve officer designation, which at the time, allowed him to work a uniformed position and
fill shift vacancies within the patrol division. In July of 1984, Ron was hired full-time as a
paid reserve officer in the shift rotation of the patrol division. .Ron completed his enlistment
with the Coast Guard in January of 1985. In March of 1985 Ron was hired as a full-time patrol
officer with the police department and worked patrol until June of 1989, when he had to resign
to move home to help care for his terminally ill father: During that time, from January of 1990
to June of 1995, Ron worked as a deputy Sheriff w1th the Marlposa County Sheriff’s Office.
After his father’s passing, Ron began a relentless mission of returning to the town and
department he loved. In June of 1995 a posmon became available at. Fallon PD and Ron
jumped at the chance, starting over again in thi€¢'patrol division. A shortitime later in 1996, Ron
was promoted to Corporal and was transferred mto the detective’s division where he served
until his promotion to Patrol Sergeant from 2001 to- 20137 On' July 1, 2013, Ron was promoted
to his current position, Captain, were he served the patrol division until February of 2022 when
he was reassigned to serve the support services division of the department. During his time as
Captain, he attended the FBI National Academy and graduated from Session 257. Ron has
accumulated thirty-eight.and a half years in law enforcement service, thirty-three with the
Fallon Police Department as well five addmonal jyears in the United States Coast Guard. Ron
is happily married to y Katrena, who s here, his wife of thirty-one years. Ron and Katrena feel
blessed to have raised their three chlldren Rachelle, Colton, and Justina in Fallon. Their
children have blessed them with nine grandchlldren, Ryan and Harley Gomes, Easton, Weston
and Tulsa \M,nggg;kZQee, Krug, lSuvayze~aggLJ ozw\{lxomson With that, I will leave it open for
questions for Ron, that the Council may have. I'know that you have all met with him, and that
Ron has been here for a while. [ know that you all know him.

No'comments were noted.

Mayor\;l‘ edford mqulreg if there were any questions from the public.

No comments were noted.

Mayor thanked everyoné for coming today.

Councilwoman Kent motioned to confirm Ronald Wenger as Chief of Police; seconded

by Councilman Harmon and approved with a 3-0 vote by the Council.
Mayor Tedford stated that we will move forward to the next agenda item before the
Official Oath is administered.

Consideration and possible action to establish the salary of Ronald Wenger as Chief
of Police at One Hundred Twenty-Seven Thousand Four Hundred Eighty-Eight Dollars
($127,488.00) per year,

Mayor Tedford inquired if there were any comments or questions from the public or
Council.

No comments were noted.

Councilman Harmon motioned to establish the salary of Ronald Wenger as Chief of

March 13, 2023 Fallon City Council Meeting 2



Police at One Hundred Twenty-Seven Thousand Four Hundred Eighty-Eight Dollars
($127,488.00) per year; seconded by Councilwoman Kent and approved with a 3-0 vote by the
Council.

Mayor Tedford administered the Official Oath to Ronald Wenger.

Public Comments

Mayor Tedford inquired if there were any public comments.
No comments were noted.

Council and Staff Reports

Mayor Tedford inquired if there were any Councnl or staff reports.
No reports were noted. , .

Executive Session P N
Mayor Tedford tabled the executive\ﬁ;éésion, as it was not needed at this time.

Adjournment

There being no further business to-come before the Council, Mayor Tedford adjourned
the meeting at 9:21 a.m. S .

- Mayor Ken Tedford

Attestt e \x N, \ )
Sean C Rlchardson, Clty Clerk—Treasurer

March 13, 2023 Fallon City Council Meeting 3



April 4, 2023

Agenda Ttem 6

Possible adoption<of Resolution No. 23-05: A
resolution establishing the mobile vendor license
fee. (For possible action)




CITY OF FALLON
REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION

Agenda Item No. 6

DATE SUBMITTED: March 28, 2023
AGENDA DATE REQUESTED: April 4, 2023
TO: The Honorable City Council

FROM: Trent deBraga, Deputy City Attorney

SUBJECT TITLE: Possible adoption of Resolution No. 23-05: A resolution establishing the
mobile vendor license fee. (For possible action)

TYPE OF ACTION REQUESTED: (Check One)

(X) Resolution ( ) Ordinance
( ) Formal Action/Motion ( ) Other — Review & Discussion

RECOMMENDED COUNCIL ACTION: Motion to approve Resolution No. 23-05: A resolution
establishing the annual mobile vendor license fee at $100.

DISCUSSION: On March 21, 2023, the City Council adopted Bill No. 792, as amended, as
Ordinance No. 774. Ordinance No. 774 amended the City of Fallon Municipal Code, Title Five,
“Business Licenses and Regulations,” by adding Chapter 5.60 entitled “Mobile Food Vendors”
which provides for the regulation and licensing of mobile food vendors within the City of Fallon.
Section 5.60.060 of Ordinance No. 774 provides that the annual mobile vendor license shall be
established by resolution of the City Council. This is the opportunity for the City Council to
establish the annual mobile vendor license fee. The fee established by the City Council will
remain in effect unless amended at a later date by the City Council.

PREPARED BY: Trent deBraga, Deputy City Attorney.



RESOLUTION 23-05
A RESOLUTION ESTABLISHING THE MOBILE VENDOR LICENSE FEE

WHEREAS, on March 21, 2023, the City Council adopted Bill No. 792, as amended, as
Ordinance No. 774; and

WHEREAS, Ordinance No. 774 amended the City of Fallon Municipal Code, Title Five,
“Business Licenses and Regulations,” by adding Chapter 5.60 entitled “Mobile Food
Vendors” which provides for the regulation and licensing of mobile food vendors within the
City of Fallon; and

WHEREAS, Section 5.60.060 of Ordinance No. 774 requires each mobile vendor to
pay an annual license fee; and '

WHEREAS, Section 5.60.060 of Ordinance No. 774 provides that the annual mobile
vendor license fee shall be established and amended from time to time by resolution of the
City Council.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
FALLON that the annual mobile vendor license fee shall be one hundred dollars ($100.00).

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the annual mobile vendor license fee established
herein shall remain in effect unless amended by resolution of the City Council.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Fallon, Nevada this

day of 7 , 2023.
AYES: _
NAYS:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:
KEN TEDFORD
Mayor
ATTEST:
SEAN RICHARDSON
City Clerk/Treasurer



April 4, 2023

Agenda Item 7

Public hearing forBill No. 793: An ordinance
providing for the annexation of 0.54 acres, more
or less, located at 575 Babb Place, owned by
HSKS EEC;.and contiguous to the corporate limits
of the City of Fallon, Nevada, and for other
matters properly related thereto. (For discussion
only)




CITY OF FALLON
REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION

Agenda Item No. 7_
DATE SUBMITTED: March 28, 2023
AGENDA DATE REQUESTED: April 4, 2023
TO: The Honorable City Council
FROM: Trent deBraga, Deputy City Attorney

SUBJECT TITLE: Public hearing for Bill No. 793: An ordinance providing for the annexation of
0.54 acres, more or less, located at 575 Babb Place, owned by HSKS LLC, and contiguous to the
corporate limits of the City of Fallon, Nevada, and for other matters properly related thereto.
(For discussion only)

TYPE OF ACTION REQUESTED: (Check One)

( ) Resolution ( X ) Ordinance
( ) Formal Action/Motion ( ) Other

RECOMMENDED COUNCIL ACTION: None in this agenda item, it is for the public hearing
for Bill No. 793 only.

DISCUSSION: Bill No. 793 was introduced at the City Council’s properly noticed regular
meeting on March 21, 2023. Notice of the deposit of copies of the proposed ordinance and the
public hearing date was duly published in The Fallon Post on March 24, 2023. The proposed
ordinance, as introduced, and Proof and Statement of Publication of the Notice of Deposit of
Copies and Public Hearing to Adopt Bill No. 793 are attached to this coversheet. This agenda
item represents the public’s opportunity to comment on the proposed ordinance and to present
relevant information and materials to the Council.

PREPARED BY: Trent deBraga, Deputy City Attorney



THE FALLON POST

Legal Notice Account
Nicole Dooley

City of Fallon

55 W. Williams Ave.
Fallon, Nevada 89406

Rachel Dahl says:

That she is the legal clerk of

The Fallon Post, a newspaper published
Friday in Fallon, in the State of Nevada

Copy Line:

NOTICE OF DEPOSIT OF COPIES AND
PUBLIC HEARING TO ADOPT BILL NO.
793

Ad #: 6063

of which a copy is hereto attached, was
published in said newspaper for the full
required period, on March 24, 2023, all
days inclusive.

-1
it
i

Signed:
Date; March 28, 2023 State of Nevada,
Fallon

This is an original electronic affidavit.
Price: $42.72

NOUTICE OF DEPOSIT OF COPIES AND
PUBLIC HEARING TO ADOIT]
BILL N()L 793,

Citvof Fallon

Notice is hereby given that the Honor-
able Clity Council of the Cltv of Fallon
will hold a Public Hearing on Tuesday,
April 4, 2023 at .00 . in the City
Council Chambers, City Hall, 55 West
Willinms Avenue, Fallon, Nevada
HU406, to consider possible adoption ot
HEll No, 743,

Bill No, 743 if adopred asan Ordinance,
will accomplish the following: An ordi-
nance providing for the annexation ol
(.54 acres. more or less located at 575
HBahb Place; osavned by HSRSLLC, and
contiguous to the corporate Hmits of
the Citv of Fallon, Nevada, and for other
matters properly refated thereto.

Notice is herehy further given that
copies of Bill No, 7493 have been depos-
ited with the City Clerk. City Hall, 55
West Williams Avenue, Fallon, Nevada
HY401, for public examination and dis-
tribution upon request. Members of the
public may request acopy ol the Bill by
contacting Elsie Lee, Deputy City Clerk,
at{T751 425-5104 or elev@ fallonneva-
dagov

Published in The Fallon Post on March
23, 2022

Add 26063

‘ost.org

2040 Reno Hwy ™ Fallon. NV 89406



Kelly Frost

Councilwoman
Ken Tedford Karla Kent
MAYOR Councilwoman
Paul W. Harmon
Councilman
Incorporated 1908
March 22, 2023
VIA Personal Delivery
Ms. Pamela D. Moore, Deputy Clerk to the Board
Churchill County Commissioners
155 N. Taylor Street, Suite 110
Fallon, Nevada 89406
Re: City of Fallon’s Intent to Annex 0.54 Acres, More or Less,

Located at 575 Babb Place

Dear Ms. Moore and Churchill County Commissioners,

This Notice is sent pursuant to NRS 268.670 for the purpose of placing the Churchill County
Commissioners on notice of the City of Fallon’s intent to annex approximately 0.54 acres of
territory located at 575 Babb Place, owned by HSKS, LLC. and contiguous to the corporate limits
of the City of Fallon. This matter will be considered by the Honorable City Council at their regular
meeting on April 4, 2023. Attached to this Notice is a meets and bounds description of the territory
to be annexed. Please feel free to contact the City if you have any questions or need any further
information.

Best regards,
THE CITY OF FALLON

f\/%.'759fw§~

Ken Tedlord
MAYOR

cc: Jim Barbee, Churchill County Manager

City of Fallon 355 W. Williams Avenue Fallon, NV 89406 « Phone (775) 423-8816 = fallonnevada.gov



F -39
QEQ
a0 mA
W e e - Jllll.gzm-nouasanna_ om
—_——g—————— T——————- - T - T —————-- T——-—- -
r suqaggi;’\ﬂs;ugsaaﬁ PROVIRATON MWD gngqqg Pw -
| 4 ! | | } DS AL, DRI O SE 5 DIDCTD W COMPINCE WIN MO SURECT 10 D PROVEONS -2
| OF MRS OWTDR 178, 4O DA BE LATIMNTS AS O FON ACDESS, UTLAY, SOW €50
| | | | } | ] SOUCL, SORL 130 OIGL XY HTETY FNTED . m 3
[ | # | _ _ _ . ue 4 H
1 | %-\_ | | ( | F—arry MMF
z
| | 5 ! on Enatse? I v G141820 ! e ! ! NOURY PUERIC ACKNOM CDMOT Tmm
[ F T CTVATSN AP 0OV 42398
| e | o \ 1 | | seranse { | wnorasn Bmorsman . )ss WW!
! | lo 1 [ _ [ popidepnd o 20
i |2 — 5
] ] i | | ) | PIRSCHALLT APPLARKD DOFORE We, & NGIAMY PUDC 1 AN JOR SAD STATE W) COWMTY,
| K KNOWN TO ME O TC OASIS OF SATEFACTORY EVDDNCE 10 0C THE PERSON W) DECUTED
! oty Puae
| I / | | ! ) I
l | ! | | | | !
! | / | ! ! | | s mm_s_ m
—— A S S I I I L 55 m
SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE: m =0 m
—-—ra MR wl
e P
T L OV T KASOL A PROFESSONAL LAND SURVEYOR LICONSED M THE STATE OF MEVIDA —
TN Corney par ]
llllll My mw_ e ek o 1. TS PLAT RIPRESENTS THE RCSIATS OF A SURVEY CONOUCTID LNDER Y DRICT { ".mm F
- T SUPERVISKON AT THE INSTANCE OF STARREST HOMES. : 4t
| 2 T LIS SUND LE eTau DE SUDCAST GuueTTR (X X9 OF SICPOY 36, T 19N, B 28 N w ]
MOOA 130 DE BNTY B CMUUTTD O SOLMY 31, 2022 Y mn
||||||||||||||||||||||| T e e — — — e e g TS AT COMTS TN T RUCAELE SIUT STARIES MO ANY LOCAL Dyt | m
SESICES I OTICT o . DATE DT BE QOMEBOE 20T COE 15
f | OF THE_ MEVADA AOMIMSTRATVE 000K, CHAPTER 825.
| _ * R T POSTEAFS WEIATED, # MAT OF SRTIOOV MARER AND SUSOLAY
|
I
!
|
" | A cora b ST, R e
i | an.kao..!.!-oho -
|
I
]
AP TN — AP N4 —
|
i S, STATEOFNEVADA Y, o,
COUNTY OF CHURCHILL
| | o PLRSONKLY 4PERD OOV WL, A WCTARY
| | NG AKNGHLEDOLD AT THY EXECUTID THE ADDVE SSTRADT MMM LI M
| | LU .
| | §
MOTRT PURC
“ “ e s attes u
|
1 | 5
“ " FLAT APPROVAL)
APPRDNED AND ACCIPTID DS __0AY OF _____ J020. &Y
| 'l peemofa 0%, MEWOA &5 IR ORCOWKE Mo
lllllll d e e e et e ——— -
m
oo AmesT
L 11
e 110 -
SEFERENCES: %
T. DOCUMENT Mo, 437410 CCOR
3 uap No T CCR %
T~ O._
wests @ o




BILL NO. 793 ORDINANCE NO. 775

AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE ANNEXATION OF 0.54 ACRES, MORE OR LESS,
LOCATED AT 575 BABB PLACE, OWNED BY HSKS LLC, AND CONTIGUOUS TO THE
CORPORATE LIMITS OF THE CITY OF FALLON, NEVADA,

AND FOR OTHER MATTERS PROPERLY RELATED THERETO.

WHEREAS, NRS 268.670 provides authority for the City Council, subject to the
provisions of NRS 268.663, and after notifying the Board of County Commissioners of its
intention, to annex contiguous territory if 100 percent of the owners of record of individual
parcels of land sign a petition requesting the City Council to annex such area to the City;
and

WHEREAS, HSKS LLC, the owner of record of 575 Babb Place, a parcel of land
consisting of 0.54 acres, more or less, has presented a signed Petition requesting the City
Council to annex such parcel to the City; and

WHEREAS, HSKS LLC, has caused an accurate map of said 0.54 acres, more or less, to
be made under the supervision of a licensed surveyor and has filed a copy of said map with
the City of Fallon; and

WHEREAS, the City of Fallon has provided notice to the Board of Churchill County
Commissioners of its intention to annex such parcel; and

WHEREAS, 575 Babb Place is contiguous to the existing corporate limits of the City
of Fallon as the parcel is conterminous with the boundary of the City of Fallon; and

WHEREAS, HSKS LLC has requested that, upon annexation, zoning of the annexed
parcel be set as R-1 Single Family Residence District as set forth in the Fallon Municipal
Code; and

WHEREAS, HSKS LLC has entered into an Annexation Agreement with the City of
Fallon; and

WHEREAS, the proposed annexation and the terms and conditions of the
Annexation Agreement are in the best interests of the citizens of the City of Fallon.

NOW, THEREFORE, the City Council of the City of Fallon do ordain as follows:
Section 1
All that certain real property situate in the Northeast Quarter (NE %) of the

Southeast Quarter (SE %) of Section 36, Township 19 North, Range 28 East,
M.D.M.,, County of Churchill, State of Nevada, as described in Document No.

-1-



487410, being more particularly described as follows:

Commencing at the East Quarter (E%) corner of Section 36; thence
S02°26'00"W, a distance of 25.00 feet; thence S89°52'00"W, a distance of
606.00 feet, to the Point of Beginning and the Northeast corner of said Parcel,
said point also being on the South Right-of-Way line of Babb Place; thence
leaving said South Right-of-Way line, S00°00°00"W, a distance of 180.00 feet;
thence $89°52'00"W, a distance of 130.00 feet; thence N00°00'00"E, a distance
of 180.00 feet, to said South Right-of-Way line; thence along said South Right-
of-Way line, N89°52’00"E, a distance of 130.00 feet, to the Point of Beginning;

Said Annexation Parcel contains 0.54 acres of land, more or less

Note: The above description is based on document number 487410, recorded
April 16, 2021, Official Records of Churchill County, Nevada.

is hereby annexed to the City of Fallon, and the said territory hereinbefore described shall
be deemed and held to be a part of said City of Fallon and the inhabitants thereof shall
hereafter enjoy the privileges and benefits of such annexation and be subject to the
ordinances and regulations of the City of Fallon.

SECTION II

That zoning for the annexed parcel is hereby set as R-1 Single Family Residence
District as set forth in the Fallon Municipal Code.

S ON III

That this ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after passage, approval
and publication as required by law.

Proposed by: Councilwoman Kent

Passed and adopted this day of , 2023,
Ayes:
Nays:
Absent:
KEN TEDFORD
Mayor
ATTEST:
SEAN RICHARDSON
City Clerk/Treasurer



1 hereby affirm that this document submitted for
recording does not contain a seclal security number.

Signed:

Derek Zimney, City Engineer
Assessor’s Parcel #: 008-911-07

RECORDING REQUESTED BY AND RETURN TO:
City of Fallon

55 West Williams Avenue

Fallon, Nevada 89406

THIS ANNEXATION AGREEMENT is made and entered into this day of
, 2023, by and between the CITY OF FALLON, a Municipal Corporation of the
State of Nevada (“the City”), and HSKS, LLC, a Nevada limited-liability company (“"the Owner”).

WITNESSETH

WHEREAS, the Owner is desirous of annexing a certain parcel of land ("the Property”)
into the City of Fallon, more particularly described as follows:

All that certain real property situate in the Northeast Quarter (NE %) of the
Southeast Quarter (SE %) of Section 36, Township 19 North, Range 28 East,
M.D.M., County of Churchill, State of Nevada, as described in Document No.
487410, being more particularly described as follows:

Commencing at the East Quarter (E%) corner of Section 36; thence
$02°26'00"W, a distance of 25.00 feet; thence $89°52'00"W, a distance of
606.00 feet, to the Point of Beginning and the Northeast corner of said Parcel,
said point also being on the South Right-of-Way line of Babb Place; thence
leaving said South Right-of-Way line, S00°00°00"W, a distance of 180.00 feet;
thence $89°52'00"W, a distance of 130.00 feet; thence N00°00'00”E, a distance
of 180.00 feet, to said South Right-of-Way line; thence along the South Right-
of-Way line, N§9°52’00"E, a distance of 130.00 feet, to the Point of Beginning;

Said Annexation Parcel contains 0.54 acres of land, more or less

Note: The above description is based on document number 487410, recorded
April 16, 2021, Official Records of Churchill County, Nevada.

WHEREAS, the City operates water, sewer and electric utility systems and the Property
is contiguous to the existing boundaries of the corporate limits of the City, and otherwise a

1



proper subject of annexation in accordance with the provisions of Nevada law; and

WHEREAS, the City has adequate utility system capacity to connect the Owner’s
property to the City’s water, sewer and electric utility systems subject to certain extensions of
water, sewer and electric lines; and

WHEREAS, the Fallon Municipal Code of Fallon, Nevada, 1977, as amended ("FMC”)
provides for certain improvements to be made by an applicant upon annexation of properties
into the City, including, but not limited to, improvements relating to water lines, sewer lines,
electric lines, streets, street lights, curbs, gutters, sidewalks and storm drains; and

WHEREAS, the FMC provides that upon annexation of properties into the City, all
buildings and facilities constructed therefore must be served with City utilities including, but
not limited to, water (including water treatment), sewer, electric, garbage collection and
landfill services; and

WHEREAS, the Owner hereby requests that upon annexation the zoning of the
Property be set as R-1 Single Family Residence District as set forth in the Fallon Municipal
Code.

NOW, THEREFORE, in constderation of the premises, including the herein stated
financial obligations and covenants of the Qwner, together with the mutual promises of the
parties hereinafter stated, it is understood and agreed as follows, to wit:

1. The City will initiate and accomplish the procedures required by law for the
annexation of the Property, in accordance with the provisions of NRS 268.636 et. seq.

2. The Owner agrees to connect all future improvements and buildings requiring
water, sewer and electric service to City utilities, including payment of the utility connection
fees in effect at the time of development of the Property.

3. The Owner agrees to provide all necessary easements on the Property for such
utility connections.

4. The Owner shall pay to the City a fee of Three Thousand Dollars ($3,000.00) at the
time of annexation, said fee being the initial fee for one unit of water rights in lieu of the
dedication of underground water rights. The Owner shall also pay such additional water right
dedication fees as are required for future development of the Property that requires more
than one unit of water rights or subsequent divisions or development of the Property as
applicable.

5. The Owner shall, upon development of the Property, péy to the City of Fallon all
costs to install a streetlight along the frontage of the Property along Babb Place.

6. The Owner shall, upon development of the Property and at no cost to the City,
replace substandard sections of sidewalk along Babb Place that are identified in EXHIBIT A

2



which is attached hereto and incorporated into this Agreement.

7. The Owner shall install the improvements and connections required by this
Annexation Agreement and the FMC in accordance with City of Fallon specifications at no cost
to the City.

8. The Owner agrees that the zoning for the Property shall be set by the Fallon City
Council and subject to the provisions of the FMC.

9. The Owner acknowledges and agrees that each of the aforesaid conditions imposed
on Owner, whether of a financial or a performance nature, are conditions precedent to
acceptance of the Property for annexation and to receipt of the above-described City
municipal utility services.

10. In the event that Owner fails to fulfill the obligations and covenants as herein
provided, the City shall have the right to take any action provided under law or equity to
enforce the terms of this Annexation Agreement, including, but not limited to, completing
and/or performing any of such obligations on its own and charging Owner the costs therefore
with the right to levy a lien on the Property as may be proper to collect any such expenditures
incurred by the City.

11. The validity, construction and enforceability of this Annexation Agreement shall be
governed in all respects by the laws of the State of Nevada applicable to agreements
negotiated, executed and performed in Nevada by Nevada residents, whether one or more of
the parties shall now be, or hereafter become, a resident of another state, In any action to
enforce the terms of this Annexation Agreement, venue shall be exclusively in the Tenth
Judicial District Court in and for Churchill County, Nevada.

12. The persons executing this Annexation Agreement below on behalf of the parties
hereby represent and warrant that they have all requisite and necessary power and authority
to execute and bind the parties, respectively.

THIS AGREEMENT shall be recorded in the Official Records of Churchill County,
Nevada and shall constitute a covenant running with the land and shall be binding upon the
heirs, executors, administrators, successors and assigns of the respective parties hereto.

IN WITNESS WHEREOQF, the parties have entered into this Agreement on the day and
year first written above.

OWNER CITY OF FALLON

By: Zx By:
Steve O’ Brlen, Managing Member Ken Tedford, Mayor
HSKS, LLC



Attest:

Sean Richardson, City Clerk/Treasurer

STATE OF NEVADA )
a : ss.
County ofw )

On this_SHh day of _Mayeh , 2023, personally appeared before me, a Notary
Public, in and for the county and state aforesaid, Steve 0’Brien, known to me or who proved
to me to be the person described herein and who executed the above and foregoing
instrument; and who acknowledged to me that he executed the same freely and voluntarily
and for the uses and purposes therein mentioned.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed my official seal the
day and year first written above.

N lic

) JENNIFER JAURON
52 Notary Public - State of Naveda




EXHIBIT A










April 4, 2023

Agenda Item 8

Consideration and/possible adoption of Bill No.
793 as Ordinance No. 775: An ordinance
providing for the annexation of 0.54 acres, more
or less, located at 575 Babb Place, owned by
HSKS LLC, and eontiguous to the corporate limits
of the City of Fallon, Nevada, and for other
matters properly related thereto. (For possiblie
action) |




CITY OF FALLON
REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION

Agenda Item No. 3
DATE SUBMITTED: March 28, 2023
AGENDA DATE REQUESTED: April 4, 2023
TO: The Honorable City Council
FROM: Trent deBraga, Deputy City Attorney
SUBJECT TITLE: Consideration and possible adoption of Bill No. 793 as Ordinance No. 775:
An ordinance providing for the annexation of 0.54 acres, more or less, located at 575 Babb Place,
owned by HSKS LLC, and contiguous to the corporate limits of the City of Fallon, Nevada, and
for other matters properly related thereto. (For possible action)

TYPE OF ACTION REQUESTED: (Check One)

( ) Resolution ( X)) Ordinance
( ) Formal Action/Motion ( ) Other

RECOMMENDED COUNCIL ACTION: Motion to adopt Bill No. 793 as Ordinance No. 775:
An ordinance providing for the annexation of 0.54 acres, more or less, located at 575 Babb Place,
owned by HSKS LLC, and contiguous to the corporate limits of the City of Fallon, Nevada, and
for other matters properly related thereto.

DISCUSSION: This agenda item represents the Council’s opportunity to consider the proposed
ordinance as they see fit. The Council is free to adopt the Bill as introduced or to amend the Bill,
in any respect, prior to its adoption. The proposed ordinance, as amended by City staff, is
attached to this coversheet.

PREPARED BY: Trent deBraga, Deputy City Attorney



THE FALLON POST

A0

"

Legal Notice Account
Nicole Dooley

City of Fallon

55 W. Williams Ave.
Fallon, Nevada 89406

Rachel Dahl says:

That she is the legal clerk of

The Fallon Post, a newspaper published
Friday in Fallon, in the State of Nevada

Copy Line:

NOTICE OF DEPOSIT OF COPIES AND
PUBLIC HEARING TO ADOPT BILL NO.
793

Ad #: 6063

of which a copy is hereto attached, was
published in said newspaper for the full
required period, on March 24, 2023, all
days inclusive.

o

L

Signed:
Date; March 28, 2023 State of Nevada,
Fallon

This is an original electronic affidavit.
Price: $§42.72

NOTICE OF DEPOSIT OF COPIESAND
PUBLIC HEARING TOADOFT
BILLNO. 793,

City ol Fallon

Notice is hereby given that the Honor-
able City Councilof the Clrvol Fallon
will hald a Public Hearmgon Tuesdm,
April 4, 2023 at 00 o in the City
Council Chambers, Citv Hall, 55 West
Williams Avenue, Fallon, Nevada
Budn, 1o consider possible adoption ol
Bill No. 793,

Bill No. 793 it adopted as an Ordinance,
willaccomplish the following: An ordi-
nance providing for the annexation ol
(.54 nores, more or less Located at 575
Hubb Place, owned by HSKSLLC, and
contiguons to the corporate lmits ol
the Ciry of Fallon, Nevada, and for other
matters properiv related thereto,

Notice is hereby further given that
copies ot Bill No, 7493 have beendepos-
ited with the City Clerk, Citv Hall, 55
West Williams Avenue, Fallon, Nevada
849406, for public examination and dis-
tribution upon request. Members of the
public may request a copy of the Bill by
contacting Hlsie Lee, Deputy City Clerk,
ati775 4235104 or elee fallonneva-
dagov

Mublished in 2 Fallon Post on March
24,2022

Ad 26063

‘ostory

2040 Reno Hwy

Fallon, NV 89406



Kelly Frost
Councilwoman

Ken Tedford Karla Kent

MAYOR Councilwoman
Paul W. Harmon
Councilman

Incorporated 1908
March 22, 2023

VIA Personal Delivery

Ms. Pamela D. Moore, Deputy Clerk to the Board

Churchill County Commissioners

155 N. Taylor Street, Suite 110

JFallon, Nevada 89406

Re: City of Fallon’s Intent to Annex (.54 Acres, More or Less,

Located at 575 Babb Place

Dear Ms. Moore and Churchill County Commissioners,

This Notice is sent pursuant to NRS 268.670 for the purpose of placing the Churchill County
Commissioners on notice of the City of Fallon’s intent to annex approximately 0.54 acres of
territory located at 575 Babb Place, owned by HSKS. LLC. and contiguous to the corporate limits
of the City of Fallon. This matter will be considered by the Honorable City Council at their regular
meeting on April 4, 2023. Attached to this Notice is a meets and bounds description of the territory
10 be annexed. Please feel free to contact the City if you have any questions or need any further
information.

Best regards,
THE CITY OF FALLON

K%7»9£m§\

Ken Tedford
MAYOR

ce: Jim Barbee, Churchill County Manager

City of Fallon 55 W. Williams Avenue Fallon, NV 89406 « Phone (775) 423-8816 * fallonnevada.gov



‘o ume

o) wisea |§

e e e e o e —

O IMYNIGHO ¥Dd_SY YOOIN NOTIVI 4O AL U
W2 TSN QUARIN ONY OHOBIN

TIVAON4SY AV

WL Y
NS AvION

1
|
'EI:
0
T
0 In-o a8 | 3vo

DOWRISN A0y DG ALAOR0 ADQ WG SRATMONEIY (e
ASVION ¥ "IN 340433 ORIVISSY AYANCSHIS NO
) {-mmunuuowmoo

R vavaIN do dlvae T T

Laliga X LD N

L gt 2 ]

T Nnd

ey o)
PILS W ICATE ) VIS 00 WY

U P

R 2! M SO LYW 8K f — e e — — — = - —— v e o e —— —_—————— —
LT IS LTV NO 0303
nsms'mmola l
60 3N 811 W MU 0 B KN 1SV, KA 3N GRING SONVT KL T

seruiw|
e |

mamm-wmmvaAmia“L\ e ;

g TIVSIAND) SOATANTS

i

!
[
TTTTToTTTTTTTT T TTTTTWA TTTTTTTTTTTT T T T——;’,'_—""’T'——_‘—__T__'
| | | i

SINOH
LSIM BVLS

{

Anon
PO DU

%

s { OFNINR 100 NaY
PORATWONTY IS LN

Lt i 050rio0 Nev 100w / KU NV S35EPL3> Nav

|

)
I
|
|
|
1
|
|
|
|
|
|
2 S MO ORAISIUEY L L I 1
RAVOLILINED SuEKMO - T - T == T T === - wgw

MECRA 62 OV "N 51 OEWACL K MRLIIS S0
1 AEYBUNDS B 20 NOLMOS Y MMLM BOMRUS

VavAIN ‘NOTTVd JO ALID
IHL O OGNV 40 NOILYXINNY HOd
NOILULId LHODDNS OL dYN




BILL NO. 793 ORDINANCE NO. 775

AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE ANNEXATION OF 0.54 ACRES, MORE OR LESS,
LOCATED AT 575 BABB PLACE, OWNED BY HSKS LLC, AND CONTIGUOUS TO THE
CORPORATE LIMITS OF THE CITY OF FALLON, NEVADA,

AND FOR OTHER MATTERS PROPERLY RELATED THERETO.

s e sk ook sk sk sk

WHEREAS, NRS 268.670 provides authority for the City Council, subject to the
provisions of NRS 268.663, and after notifying the Board of County Commissioners of its
intention, to annex contiguous territory if 100 percent of the owners of record of individual
parcels of land sign a petition requesting the City Council to annex such area to the City;
and

WHEREAS, HSKS LLC, the owner of record of 575 Babb Place, a parcel of land
consisting of 0.54 acres, more or less, has presented a signed Petition requesting the City
Council to annex such parcel to the City; and

WHEREAS, HSKS LLC, has caused an accurate map of said 0.54 acres, more or less, to
be made under the supervision of a licensed surveyor and has filed a copy of said map with
the City of Fallon; and

WHEREAS, the City of Fallon has provided notice to the Board of Churchill County
Commissioners of its intention to annex such parcel; and

WHEREAS, 575 Babb Place is contiguous to the existing corporate limits of the City
of Fallon as the parcel is conterminous with the boundary of the City of Fallon; and

WHEREAS, HSKS LLC has requested that, upon annexation, zoning of the annexed
parcel be set as R-1 Single Family Residence District as set forth in the Fallon Municipal
Code; and :

WHEREAS, HSKS LLC has entered into an Annexation Agreement with the City of
Fallon; and

WHEREAS, the proposed annexation and the terms and conditions of the
Annexation Agreement are in the best interests of the citizens of the City of Fallon.

NOW, THEREFORE, the City Council of the City of Fallon do ordain as follows:
Section 1
All that certain real property situate in the Northeast Quarter (NE %) of the

Southeast Quarter (SE %) of Section 36, Township 19 North, Range 28 East,
M.D.M., County of Churchill, State of Nevada, as described in Document No.

-1-



487410, being more particularly described as follows:

Commencing at the East Quarter (E%) corner of Section 36; thence
S02°26'00"W, a distance of 25.00 feet; thence $S89°52'00"W, a distance of
606.00 feet, to the Point of Beginning and the Northeast corner of said Parcel,
said point also being on the South Right-of-Way line of Babb Place; thence
leaving said South Right-of-Way line, S00°00’'00"W, a distance of 180.00 feet;
thence S89°52'00"W, a distance of 130.00 feet; thence N0O0°00'00"E, a distance
of 180.00 feet, to said South Right-of-Way line; thence along said South Right-
of-Way line, NB9°52'00"E, a distance of 130.00 feet, to the Point of Beginning;

Said Annexation Parcel contains 0.54 acres of land, more or less

Note: The above description is based on document number 487410, recorded
April 16, 2021, Official Records of Churchill County, Nevada.

is hereby annexed to the City of Fallon, and the said territory hereinbefore described shall
be deemed and held to be a part of said City of Fallon and the inhabitants thereof shall
hereafter enjoy the privileges and benefits of such annexation and be subject to the
ordinances and regulations of the City of Fallon.

SECTION II

That zoning for the annexed parcel is hereby set as R-1 Single Family Residence
District as set forth in the Fallon Municipal Code.

SECTION 111

That an accurate map of the annexed parcel, prepared under the supervision of a
licensed Nevada surveyor, together with a certified copy of this Ordinance, shall be
recorded in the office of the Churchill County Recorder prior to the effective date of the
annexation as specified herein, and that a duplicate copy of the map and this Ordinance
shall be filed with the Nevada Department of Taxation upon the recording of the documents
with the Churchill County Recorder as set forth herein.

ECTION Hi IV

That this ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after passage, approval
and publication as required by law.

Proposed by: Councilwoman Kent

Passed and adopted this day of , 2023.

Ayes:
Nays:




Absent:

KEN TEDFORD
Mayor

ATTEST:

SEAN RICHARDSON
City Clerk/Treasurer



1 hereby affirm that this document submitted for
recording does not contain a social security number.

Signed

" Derek Zimney, City Engineer

Assessor’s Parcel #: 008-911-07
RECORDING REQUESTED BY AND RETURN TO:
City of Fallon

55 West Williams Avenue
Fallon, Nevada 89406

THIS ANNEXATION AGREEMENT is made and entered into this day of
, 2023, by and between the CITY OF FALLON, a Municipal Corporation of the
State of Nevada ("the City”), and HSKS, LLC, 2 Nevada limited-liability company (“the Owner”).

WITNESSETH

WHEREAS, the Owner is desirous of annexing a certain parcel of land (“the Property”)
into the City of Fallon, more particularly described as follows:

All that certain real property situate in the Northeast Quarter (NE 34} of the
Southeast Quarter (SE ) of Section 36, Township 19 North, Range 28 East,
M.D.M,, County of Churchill, State of Nevada, as described in Document No.
487410, being more particularly described as follows:

Commencing at the East Quarter (E%) corner of Section 36; thence
$02°26’00"W, a distance of 25.00 feet; thence S89°52'00"W, a distance of
606.00 feet, to the Point of Beginning and the Northeast corner of said Parcel,
said point also being on the South Right-of-Way line of Babb Place; thence
leaving said South Right-of-Way line, S00°00°00"W, a distance of 180.00 feet;
thence §89°52'00"W, a distance of 130.00 feet; thence N00°00°00°E, a distance
of 180.00 feet, to said South Right-of-Way line; thence along the South Right-
of-Way line, N89°52°007E, a distance of 130.00 feet, to the Point of Beginning;

Said Annexation Parcel contains 0.54 acres of land, more or less

Note: The above description is based on document number 487410, recorded
April 16, 2021, Official Records of Churchill County, Nevada.

WHEREAS, the City operates water, sewer and electric utility systems and the Property
is contiguous to the existing boundaries of the corporate limits of the City, and otherwise a



proper subject of annexation in accordance with the provisions of Nevada law; and

WHEREAS, the City has adequate utility system capacity to connect the Owner’s
property to the City’s water, sewer and electric utility systems subject to certain extensions of
water, sewer and electric lines; and

WHEREAS, the Fallon Municipal Code of Fallon, Nevada, 1977, as amended ("FMC")
provides for certain improvements to be made by an applicant upon annexation of properties
into the City, including, but not limited to, improvements relating to water lines, sewer lines,
electric lines, streets, street lights, curbs, gutters, sidewalks and storm drains; and

WHEREAS, the FMC provides that upon annexation of properties into the City, all
buildings and facilities constructed therefore must be served with City utilities including, but
not limited to, water (including water treatment), sewer, electric, garbage collection and
landfill services; and

WHEREAS, the Owner hereby requests that upon annexation the zoning of the
Property be setas R-1 Single Family Residence District as set forth in the Fallon Municipal
Code.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises, including the herein stated
financial obligations and covenants of the Owner, together with the mutual promises of the
parties hereinafter stated, it is understood and agreed as follows, to wit:

1. The City will initiate and accomplish the procedures required by law for the
annexation of the Property, in accordance with the provisions of NRS 268.636 et. seq.

2. The Owner agrees to connect all future improvements and buildings requiring
water, sewer and electric service to City utilities, including payment of the utility connection
fees in effect at the time of development of the Property.

3. The Owner agrees to provide all necessary easements on the Property for such
utility connections.

4. The Owner shall pay to the City a fee of Three Thousand Dollars ($3,000.00) at the
time of annexation, said fee being the initial fee for one unit of water rights in lieu of the
dedication of underground water rights. The Owner shall also pay such additional water right
dedication fees as are required for future development of the Property that requires more
than one unit of water rights or subsequent divisions or development of the Property as
applicable.

5. The Owner shall, upon development of the Property, pay to the City of Fallon all
costs to install a streetlight along the frontage of the Property along Babb Place.

6. The Owner shall, upon development of the Property and at no cost to the City,
replace substandard sections of sidewalk along Babb Place that are identified in EXHIBIT A

2



which is attached hereto and incorporated into this Agreement.

7. The Owner shall install the improvements and connections required by this
Annexation Agreement and the FMC in accordance with City of Fallon specifications at no cost
to the City.

8. The Owner agrees that the zoning for the Property shall be set by the Fallon City
Council and subject to the provisions of the FMC,

9, The Owner acknowledges and agrees that each of the aforesaid conditions imposed
on Owner, whether of a financial or a performance nature, are conditions precedent to
acceptance of the Property for annexation and to receipt of the above-described City
municipal utility services.

10. In the event that Owner fails to fulfill the obligations and covenants as herein
provided, the City shall have the right to take any action provided under law or equity to
enforce the terms of this Annexation Agreement, including, but not limited to, completing
and/or performing any of such obligations on its own and charging Owner the costs therefore
with the right to levy a lien on the Property as may be proper to collect any such expenditures
incurred by the City.

11. The validity, construction and enforceability of this Annexation Agreement shall be
governed in all respects by the laws of the State of Nevada applicable to agreements
negotiated, executed and performed in Nevada by Nevada residents, whether one or more of
the parties shall now be, or hereafter become, a resident of another state. In any action to
enforce the terms of this Annexation Agreement, venue shall be exclusively in the Tenth
Judicial District Court in and for Churchill County, Nevada.

12. The persons executing this Annexation Agreement below on behalf of the parties
hereby represent and warrant that they have all requisite and necessary power and authority
to execute and bind the parties, respectively.

THIS AGREEMENT shall be recorded in the Official Records of Churchill County,
Nevada and shall constitute a covenant running with the land and shall be binding upon the
heirs, executors, administrators, successors and assigns of the respective parties hereto.

IN WITNESS WHEREOQF, the parties have entered into this Agreement on the day and
year first written above.

OWNER CITY OF FALLON

By: 4 .‘__ / By:
Steve O'Brien, Managing Member Ken Tedford, Mayor
HSKS, LLC




Attest:

Sean Richardson, City Clerk/Treasurer

STATE OF NEVADA )
a : SS,
County ofw )

On this A day of _ M@~ |, 2023, personally appeared before me, a Notary
Public, in and for the county and state aforesaid, Steve O’Brien, known to me or who proved
to me to be the person described herein and who executed the above and foregoing
instrument; and who acknowledged to me that he executed the same freely and voluntarily
and for the uses and purposes therein mentioned.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed my official seal the
day and year first written above.

’

Nﬁry ’;ublica

»  JENNIFER JAURON

%8\ Notary Public - State of Noveda
27 Agpointmant Recordod In Washoo Couly
Y No: 18-2333-2 - Explres Apiil 27, 2029










™

¥
»

.

e AR

R R
¥ i

o i & A
-



Aprl 4, 2023

Agenda Item 9

Fallon Police Department Monthly Report for
February 2023. (For discussion only)




CITY OF FALLON

REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION
AGENDA ITEMNO. 9

DATE SUBMITTED: 3/21/23 AGENDA DATE REQUESTED: 4/4/23
TO: Mayor and Council
FROM: Ronald D. Wenger, Chief of PoliceQNl

SUBJECT: Fallon Police Department Monthly Report for February 2023

TYPE OF ACTION REQUESTED: (Check One)

( ) Resolution () Ordinance

( ) Formal Action/Motion  ( x ) Other (Specify) Review Only
RECOMMENDED COUNCIL ACTION: For review only
DISCUSSION/ANALYSIS: (Attachment, if necessary)
FISCAL IMPACT: None

FUNDING SOURCE:

EXPLANATION OF IMPACT:

ALTERNATIVES:
Prepared By: Emily Rasmussen —@ Date 5_:’ &Lf a3
Reviewed By: Chief Ronald Wenger Date  / [/

Presented by Ronald Wenger



MONTHLY ACTIVITY REPORT

February 2023




765

m
4 <

m
XY
\ 77777 A
.
|\
s &,
| .
&

678

77707 S e
ﬂv

July 2021 - June 2022

Calls for Service / Total Incidents Reported
Total Number of Calls: 8,511

1400

8 77772, &M& mm s V77077, <.

J7z22227) &M& 23 o,
7722222222227 \&M@. Wm Y7227,

s 777 - &M@o mwm w_\\\\\\\\\\\\ 2
<l .\&Moe e h )

i 27 - &Moo 7777777777777
ez .\&m«o& blrzzz722222222227772
27722222 @»eo» R 2777

28838¢8¢° S88888¢8888




Crime Summary

July 2021 - June 2022

Jun-22
1]
2
5
2
12
0
0
0

[T oF T Sy Aty e

raen _zié%mﬁ iy

ST rnﬂ.\..L Lt ; ﬁ

[ R A e

SRS R S, xhnmn-vuﬁhhlbﬁ
o .Q.wmm.mm-«-..—. Jd

Feb. 2022 |Mar. 2022| Aprl 2022 | May.2022

Oct. 2022 |Nov. 2022! Dec. 2(122|lan‘ 2023 L’eb. 2023 |Mar. 2023{ Aprl 2023 {May.2023 | June 2023

20

LSRR % Uﬂﬁ 3 Ow =D mo|o
Ty _ .;
:«.\W \.¢ ).m PREVES S At ran iz i,
=~ st
g -
sRgnanReERsebY R ol ¢ (v o Sle|e|o
s m PR " U )
= m i =
- o~ o
~ o
i o ~
..w._-_..:- gl [e=]e 2= w P e S I LT L N ST RNy ey oy o
i J— 23 T THTY [l PRt -
B & - i -
£ 2
~ ]
COUC PN NCRTRY SERP. PEVRIN VTR IS = o~
v v SALY ARY W Slnlo|loc|M|e|o|lo m .a.mu«u_ﬂnﬂnn c..'.nb-..__-.n..&‘
W 2 ~ T §)
=~
A8 =
B L (L T COTERE e Rlclm Alml?lalole - e e =] n.__
i e LR |
“ 8 : |
=] 1
_m_ sl _
.ao..i!.k.i&..fa..a..ﬂﬁﬂtM "#mloclo|la|lo|o|o b e - -..\-éﬂ.._ & o
1TEl g _
- ! w
~ .t - A AR S s g
i o L o w A ™ ~N
Sntiapnssasssadaadansd S | o wlalelelololo MRy e -
w i =1
.....\..\......_‘.\‘.Wn_ m [ =%
£ |
- ' TN
dereitreirsndessasdes, res 11-.»#% ~d oot |ee]| e H “lals —.-»__muMaJm m o
_. 2 : : —= =
3
: =1 Retana=ecne | B,
Q0 W T N O ® W g g 3
S~ T T S 1 v N o £l52 m u m m u
o e o
A HEHEHEHEE
clu ; a o o | 8m|alE
g|G >z =l B ,m .m £l 2(galE
Gl2|El:|5|8|8|3 a 5|53 (2|2
ammum.MWWM Zjululaw]|zluln
w|O|lo|a|S|lale|s
slriniv|v] s nln




BREAKDOWN OF ARRESTS

During the month of February, the Police Department had fifty-five (55) total arrests:

® Ofthe six (6) Felony arrests, three (3) were warrant arrests and two (2) was a Parole &
Probation arrest.
There were 4 Gross Misdemeanor arrests
Of the fourteen (14) Misdemeanor arrests, all fourteen (14) were misdemeanor warrant
arrests.

¢ There were 21 juvenile arrests, five (5) were for disturbance of school.

BREAKDOWN OF THEFT REPORTS
S Al N O 1okl REPORTS

During the month of February, the Police Department took eight (8) Theft reports:
* One (1) report of a stolen credit card

One (1) report of a stolen cell phone

One (1) report of a stolen generator

Two (2) reports of stolen gas cans

One (1) report of a stolen backpack with school supplies

One (1) report of a stolen package

One (1) report of a stolen tablet & cell phone



July 2021 - June 2022

Arrest Summary

-

5 S— == T
=] h
_::ﬂlm MEIEIEI R =1
et B v
=] c
m 2
AR el N R A RO R m
S =
: M s |O3lmlm|lo|n|e m
AT TN T -
o
AW fd.rlrlr m s Ble|la|n|m|m m
gLy W At
m
~ =
m o«
Niw|ov|m ||t ]t | e 4 g
.m. .rr.r/?fl.r?f/.lﬁr//l/l.r!.ﬁy o1 e 2]
. m .- sJL. i N e g -ﬂ
Jz S .
™~
o~
AU N wiBlrlo|o|m|~ W AR | m o
T A A AT \URE.' m | =4 /’_—Jyﬂ c 2
clu.- STV ST ..-ulr
ﬁm _ 3
O S m |~ A a R
) o -
R.Trm.WN g S B i e 1) o [™]
M wlje|lv|ln|lo|o|o 3 m
:m.yww 3 = R i et 113 1 S Sle|9
fessiioe sl ” ﬁ A _n.“..._'”.u..u... m
.J .l. 4 m midloio|lo|l-lc m
1 ¥ ™~
A ) S & Lo
L - B TSN T Y m
mb &
o
Ao Ve | g lwlolo|lo |~
u.\.oo,....\\.\.ocsw \4 m = I bbb || W m e
L e S RS S A
-t
m w8 le|m|lo|x|m m
—— - | L SNSRI [ 7] P
§ M - ._....... N M
o o 8
Ll Hlw|m|o|m|~ .
\_ AL ALY A S, ‘...\\...\\k—. S A _.\.n\ oAl .:- u..—n. 3 . ::_::_ m “ £ b2
4 } ! ! ! W it .rﬁrnll}sln J =2
un o w0 o n o =z @
m M ~N ~ - =1 L 2 ...Wu... m B4 =4 9 S 0 e M.M_.\... m
35 |2 oli| |
= s(& > s szl (|5
2 2le] |% c] sl s
S|B |5 L] E g W|E|E =
v 2 m ) M Ly 2185 olE
wlZlal3]|2 o frll W |8
v a8 |n | |n s [xju|alZ]|3]s




Moving Citations Traffic Warnings

July 2021 - June 2022

Citations 343 Warnings 1,340

180
160 _154,
138 136
140 —498——— - 134
120 112 9 8
100 24
80
60
38
40 34
2 22 1 21
1
20 73
o |
Jul-21 Aug-21 Sept. Oct. Nov.  Dec. Jan. Feb. Mar.  Apr. May-22 Jun-22
2021 2021 2021 2022 2022 2022 2022 2022
Bl Citations S Warnings
July 2022 - June 2023
300 Citations 132 Warnings 1085
250
203 199 207
200 q q \
150
102
100 S 5
§\ 79—
N
50 \
N 13
: : - N
o I 2N 1F 3 O
July Aug Sept. Oct. Nov. Dec. Jan. Feb. Mar. Apr. May  June
2022 2022 2022 2022 2022 2022 2023 2023 2023 2023 2023 2023

BCitations EWarnings




Traffic Accidents

2021/2022 Total Accidents: 202

-
oo

-
ch

1

o

r

~

27277722

JUL7727772277777777

7272222727 77 7

7777777
7777277777777 <

07777
7777777

: - N NE

772722777277 7777777, S

707777 o

Lz

7

Jul-21  Aug-21 Sept.  Oct. Nov. Dec. Jan. Feb. Mar. Apr. May Jun-22
2021 2029 2021 2021 2022 2022 2022 2022 20212

[ ®Public Property OPrivats Property |

20
18
16

14 1+

12
10

o N &2 O o™

2022/2023 Total Accidents: 113

d
-
[¢

-

-
77777727777

July Aug Septt Oct. Nov. Dec. Jan. Feb. Mar. Apr. May June
2022 2022 2022 2022 2022 2022 2023 2023 2023 2023 2023 2023

[ BPubic Property @Private Property ]




Animal Sheilter Services

100
90
80
70
60
50
40
30
20
10

July 2021 - June 2022

Year to Date County Animals 559 Year to Date City Animals 654 Year to Date Tribal Animals 11

54 1

¢
§
3

h

h

(4.

o
AL LD

S

42

P4

Sd,

8
&

31

3

&

52 52

(&)
©

W
-

)

POOPOPPPPIIIININI

POV OOPP4
roOPP9e4

1

0 0

AALAL LA LS LA A AL

N\

SbhOAALALSLALALALLL LS L L
AAOALLALL AL ALLLL AL L
AAAALLLALALALLLALL AL

POPPPOOVLPPPONd

[~

4
4
4
4
4
4
<
4

-l

3
4
A\ 0 A\ 0 =

-

0 1

 OPSOIOPPPLEN4

2\

20212

July 2021 Aug2021 Sept. Odt. 2021 Nov. 2021 Dec. 2021 Jan. 2022 Feb. 2022 Mar. 2022 Apr. 2022 May June 2022
2021

l_ GCounty  @Cty  =Tribal

100
90
80
70
60
50
40
30
20
10

July 2022 - June 2023

Year to Date County Animals 430 Year to Date City Animals 407 Year to Date Tribal Animals 26

76. 6

60

Fo&

)94
3
-t

§9

53 52

{

| 6

LAAMAALLALL LA LS
PP PPV OPIVINSL
AMAASALL LA L AL LA AL

2 3

= NNR e | 0

AAALLLLLL AL L

=2

N\

ALLLLAALALALLL A

N
ALLALOASALS A &

Il]lﬂ] o

SALALALLALALAL S

[l

AAOLALLLL LS

= =

S

July2022 Aug2022 Sept. Oct 2022 Nov. 2022 Dec. 2022 Jan. 2023 Feb. 2023 Mar. 2023 Apr. 2023 May 2023 June 2023

2022

BCounty acCity =Tribal




Fallon Police Department

Citizen Survey Results
February 2023

When you contacted the Police Department, how satisfied were you with the ability of the
dispatcher or employee that assisted you?

VERY SATISFIED SATISFIED DISSATISFIED NO OPINION
4 1 1

Where you satisfied with the courtesy and concern shown by the dispatcher or employee?

VERY SATISFIED SATISFIED DISSATISFIED NO OPINION
5 1

Are you satisfied with the Police Department’s response time?

VERY SATISFIED SATISFIED DISSATISFIED NO OPINION
5 1

Regarding your most recent contact, please rate the Officer in the following areas:

Officer name (s) Chief Alexander, Sgt. Bernard, Ofc. Groom. Ofc. Edwards, Ofc. Atchison

Dispatcher (s) _ Dispatcher Angela Calkins

VERY
SATISFIED | SATISFIED | DISSATISFIED | NO OPINION

Concern 5 1
Courtesy 5 1
Knowledge S 1
Problem Solving Ability 5 1

Professional Conduct 5 1

Overall, how satisfied are you with the Fallon Police Department?

VERY SATISFIED SATISFIED DISSATISFIED NO OPINION
6




Fallon Police Department
February 2023

Citizen Survey Comments

These two officers are the best! Give them a raise. Excellent Police Officers, keep them in
Fallon. (Sgt. Bernard & Ofc. Atchison.)

My water heater was leaking at 11 p.m. The officers came and prevented a disaster. They
worked for over two hours to drain my hot water heater because no plumber was available.
Thank you for the excellent service! Thank you to the dispatcher who sent the officers
immediately, she showed immediate care. (Dispatcher Angela Calkins, Ofc. Groom & Ofc.
Edwards.)



FALLON POLICE

Vibs

Volunteers in 0y Pelice Service
/4 VOLUNTEER

Activity Report for February 2023

Total Service Hours 116.25
Training Hours 4.0
Helping Hand Contacts 32

Other Assignments:
Helping Hand 23.75 hours
Domestic Violence Meetings/Project 0.0 hours

Chaplin 3.0 hours




Fallon Police Department
Activities / Special Events
February 2023

ASSISTANCE

During the month February, we provided no (0) bus tickets.

INDOCTRINATION

During the month of February, there was one (1) indoctrination at NAS Fallon.

YOLUNTEERS IN POLICE SERVICES

February 2023 the Fallon Police VIPS volunteered one hundred sixteen and one quarter (116.25)
hours to the agency.

These hours of consisted of assistance with Helping Hands, training and Chaplain Services.

Bob Bridges utilized his services during an unexpected death of an infant.

OTHER PUBLIC RELATIONS

During February officers conducted special detail for the following:

On February 2", 2023, Captains Riley & Wenger dressed as cowboy’s and spoke to
kids at a local daycare.

On February 3", 2023 officer’s provided traffic control on S. Maine St for a fountain
dye.

On February 9. 2023 officer’s provided an escort for the High School wrestling team
to the State competition.

On February 9%, 2023 Officer Woolf spoke with the Cub Scouts about police work.
On February 16, 2023 Officer J. Shyne spoke with kids at Ivy Land day care.

On February 27", 2023 officers provided traffic control on S. Maine St for a fountain
dye.



